From: _ in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com]

Sent: 7/13/2021 11:33:29 PM

To: I
Subject: I o5t <d @ message

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

@ _+ 3 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

Per Cal Fire BTU Twitter: " Fire has now grown to 10-15
acres. Ordering additional resources....

Reply in Teams

Install Microsoft Teams now

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy

1" Microsot

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNIlsInR5cCl6lkpXVCI9.ey)zZW5kZXIiOiJub3JIcGx5QGVEYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdG9yljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIWOWMt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50cTNIcmlhbGI6ZWQIiOiJbXClyY2NaQHBNZS5jb21
cllOiLCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhcmRTZX)pYWxpemVkljoie TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYXJ
kXCIsXCJoaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ1ZSxcInJObFwiOmMZhbHNILFwidmVyc2lvblwiOl
WiMS4wXCIsXCIJwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJ0aGVtZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtc TwilFwiYm9

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000022789



keVwiOIt7XCJ0ZXhOXCIeXCIMb2FkaW5nIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulEImIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhIbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcySclixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwic3R5bGVcljpcIinRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XClpdGVtcTwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbetwidHIwZVw
I0IwiQ29sdW TuXCIsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEJsbh2NrXClsXCljb2xvclwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdIXCIsXCJ3ZWina
HRcljpcimJvbGRIcIwiLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiTWIjcm9zb2Z0IFRIYW1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCI9LHtcInR5¢cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdG
hcljpcimF1dGOclixclml0ZW1zXCleW3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXClsXClzaXplXCI6XCIzbWFsbF
wiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6YWNOaW9uYWJsZVIsb2dvXCI9XX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVeljpclkNv
bnRhaWS5IclwiLFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCl6ZmFsc2UsXClpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwiLFwiaWRcljpcimNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XClub25IXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIKZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxOXClsXCJib3R0Ob21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdl
XCIsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCIlaSwgUmSIiXClsXCJ3ZWinaHRcljpclmJvbGRIclwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRyd
WUsXCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIUZXh0QmxvY2tcinOse TwiaWRcljpcInN1TbW ThenIMaWS5rXClsXCJOZXh
OXCI6XCJZb3VyIHRIYW1tYXRIcyBhecmUgdHJ5aW5nIHRVIHJIYWNolHIvdSBpbiBb TWIjcm9zb
2Z0IFRIYW 1zXShodHRwczovL3RIYW 1zLm1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNzYWdILZE50mQ3
M;ZhOWUZNDQ5NDRINWNhMTIJIMjUYNWIyNzBhOGVKQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIi8xNji2M
jQzOTAYM]M1P3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWUZNJFhLWV]ZTYtNDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMmM4ANWEWOD
kOMSlclixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dEJsb2NrXCJ9XX0se TwiaWRcljpcim1ic
3NhZ2UtaXRIbXNclixcinNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXJc
lixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSslclwilFwic3BhY2luZ 1wiOlwibmOuZVwilF
wiaXRIbXNcljpbeTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e TwibGVmdF
wiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlInaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRvcFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwilF
wiYm90dGItXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSxclml0ZW 1zXCI6W 3tcImIkXCI6XCItZXNzYWdILWIOZWOt
bGFiZWxclixcInR5¢GVcljpcllRleHRCbGYjaTwilFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XClib2xkZXIclixcinRleHRclj
pclktyaXNOb3BoZXIgXFxcXCsgMyBwb3N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtID4gSW5jaWRIbnRz
IFxcXFwtlESvenRoXClsXCJ3ecmFwXCl6dHI1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcimxhemdIXCI9XX0se
widHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXClzdHIsZVwiOlw
IdGVhbXNBY2NIbnRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXC
16XCIDb2xTbWS5TZXRclixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0OXCIsXClyaWd
odFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwil FwiYm90dGItXCIeXCJzbWFsbFwif
SxcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbetwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW TuXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwiMz)weFwiL Fw
iaXRIbXNcljpbeTwiaWRcljpcim1ic3NhZ2UtaXRIbSTwem9ImaWxIXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIJbWF
nZVwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcinBlcnNvblwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6NzE4REETRTYTOTUTNDRBRU
JBNTc2RUYOMDM10OEQ1MzNCclixcIndpZHRoXCI6XClzMnB4XCJ9XX0seTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ
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29sdW1TuXClsXCJ3aWR0OaFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbetwiaWRcljpcim1Ic3NhZ
2UtaXRIbS1zb3VyY2UtdXNIclwiLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiS3Jpc3RveGhlclwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XC)
ib2xkZXJclixcInR5¢GVcljpcliRIeHRCbGYja1wifSx7XCIpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVLXByZX
ZpZXdclixcInR5cGVcljpcliRIeHRCbGYjatwilFwiY29sb3JcljpcimxpZ2h0XClsXCJOZXhOXCI6XC
JEXHICXG5cXG5CXG5XHICXG5eXG5cXG5cXG5eXG5cXG5eXG5CXHICXG5eXG5cXHIcXG5QZ
X1gQ2FslEZpcmUgQIRVIFR3aXROZXI6ICZxdW900yBGaXJliGhhcyBub3cgZ3)vd24gdG8gMT
BcXFxcLTETIGFjemVzLiBPcmRIemluZyBhZGRpdGlvbmFsiHIIc291ecmNIcy4uLiSclixcindyYXBcl
jp0cnVILFwic3BhY2IuZ TwiOlwibm9uZVwifV19XX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXIclix
cImlOZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVEbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdW1TucTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6
XCIDb2x1bW5clixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHJIAGNoXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCleeTwibGVmdFwi
OlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmInaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRcIN0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6
XCJBY3Rpb25TZXRclixclmFjdGlvbnNcljpbelwiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2UtaXRIbSTnb3RvLWNv
bnZlcnNhdGlvblwiLFwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOaW9uLk9wZW 5S5VemxclixclnVybFwiOlwiaHROcH
M6Ly90ZWFtcy5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2wvbWVzc2FnZS8xOTpkNzI2YTIINJQOOTQOZTV)YT
EyZTITMjViMjewYThIZEBOaHJIYWQudGFjdjivMTYyNjIOMzkwM;jlzZNT90ZW5hbnRJZDOONGFI
NJYXYSTIY2U2LTQXYWEtYmMS5NIi03Yz)jODVhMDg5NDEmMbGO9ZGVIcGxpbmsmbG1zcmM9
ZW1T1haWwmZW1sdGIkPTRMOTESMmMMyLTY50OWItNGJKNSO4MjBKLTRKZDNhYTkxOGQwZ
CZIbWx0eXBIPU5Id19BY3RpdmI0aWVzImxpbmt0eXBIPWOWZW5Ta3IwZVRIYW1zJmNtcGlk
PUFjdGIvbmFibGVNaXNzZWRBY3Rpdml0eVwiLFwidGI0bGVcljpclkdviIHRVIGNvVbnZlcnNhdG
IvblwifV19XX1dfVT19XX1dfVT19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtbINIdFwilFwiY29sdW1TucTwiOlt7
XCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e 1wibGVmdFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmInaHRcljpcimRIZmF1bHRc
lixcInRvcFwiOwiZGYmYXVsdFwiLFwiYm90dGItXCleXCIkZWZhdWxOXCISLFwidHIwZVwiOl
wiQ29sdW T1uXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcimVicGhhe21zXCIsXCJ
pdGVicTwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCIEXCIDb2xTbW5TZXRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpclmxhemdIXClsXC
J2ZZXBhecmFOb3JcljpOcnVILFwiY29sdW ucTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6EXCIDb2x1bW5clixcindpZHR
oXCI6XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6EXCIUZXhOQmxvY2tclixcindlawdo
dFwiOlwiYm9sZGVyXClsXCJ0ZXhOXCI6XCJIbnNOYWxsIE1pY3Jvc29mdCBUZWFtcyBub3dcin
Ose1widHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW TuU2VOXClsXCljb2x1bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVljpclkNvbHVtb
IwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcimF1dGOclixclml0OZW 1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVljpclkitYWdIXCIsXCJ1emxcl)
pcImNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX2FwcGxIXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwiNzBweFwifV0sXCJzZWxIY3R
BY3Rpb25c¢ljp7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb24uT3BIblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XClodHRwczovL 210
dW5Ilcy5ShcHBsZS5]b20vYXBwL21pY3Jvc29mdC10ZWFtcy9pZDEXMTMXNTM3MDZclixcInRp
dGxIXCIeXCIpTTINcInT19LHtcINR5cGVcljpclkNvbHViblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcimF1dGOclixcimiO
ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkltYWdIXCIsXCJ1emxcljpcimNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX2FuZHJv
aWRclixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCI4OHB4XCJ9XSxcInNIbGVdEFjdGlvbiwiOntcInR5cGVcljpclkFdGl
vbi5PcGVuVXJsXClsXCJTecmxcljpcimh0dHBzOIi8vecGxheS5nb29nbGUUY29tL3NOb3JIL2FwcH
MvZGVOYWIscz9pZD1jb20ubWljcm9zb2Z0LnRIYW1zXCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOlwiQW5kem9pZF
wifX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXh0QmxvY2tclixcinNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXCIsXCJpcTN1YnR
sZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCIUaGIzIGVtYWIsIHdhcyBzZW50IGZyb20gYW4gdW5tb25
pdGOYyZWQgbWFpbGJlveC4gVXBKYXRIHIVAXIgZW1ThaWwgcHIIZmVyZW5jZXMgaW4gVGV

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000022791



hbXMulFByb2ZpbGUgcGljdHVyZSA-
IFNIdHRpbmdzID4gTm90aWZpY2F0aW9ucy5clixcindyYXBcljpOcnVIfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJU
ZXh0QmxvY2tclixcinNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCIpcTNTYnRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZXhOXC
16XCLCgSAYMDESIETpY3Jve29mdCBDb3Jwb3JhdGlvbiwgT251IETpY3Jve29mdCBXYXksIFJIZ
G1vbmQgVOEgOTgwNTItNzMyOVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWVSLHtcInR5¢cGVcljpcliRleHRCbG
9jaTwiLFwic2l6ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixcimlzU3VidGxIXCledHJ1ZSxcInRleHRcljpclIYWQgb3V
ylIFtweml2YWNS5IHBvbGljeV0oaHROcHMG6Ly9nbyS5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2Z3bGluay9wlz9
saW5raWwQ90DU30Dc1KVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJzcGFjaW5SnXCI6XCJub25IXCI9LHt
cInR5cGVdljpclkltYWdIXClsXCl1emxcljpcdmNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX21pY3Jvc29mdF9sb2d
VvXCJOXX1dfVT19XXTdLFwiYXVObOludmOrZUFjdGlvbiwiOntcImIkXCI6XCIhdXRvLWIludm9rZS
1hY3Rpb25clixcim11dGhvZFwiOlwiUESTVFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY
3ve29mdC5jb20vYXBpL210L2FtZXIVYmVOYSIhY3Rpb25hYmxITWVzc2FnZSOhY3RpdmlOeS
9pbmI0XCIsXCJib2R5XCI6XCI7XFxcImxvY2FsZVxcXCI6XFxclmVulXVzXFxclixeXFwiYWNOQOaX
ZpdGllcTxeXCleW3teXFwidHIwZVxeXCIeXFxclkZvbGxvd 1xcXClsXFxcInN1YNR5cGVeXFwiOlx
cXCJDaGFubmVsUmVwbHINZXNzYWdIXFxclixceXFwibWVzc2 FnZUIkXFxcljoxNjI2MjQzOTAy
MjM1LFxcXClzb3VyY2VUaHJIYWRIZFxcXCI6XFxcJESOmMQ3MjZhOWU2NDQSNDRINWNhM
TJIMjUyNWIyNzBhOGVkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIxcXClsXFxcInRhecmdldFRocmVhZEIkXFxcl
JpcXFwiXFxclixeXFwidGFyZ2VOTmFtZVxeXCIEXFxclixceXCI9XX 1 clixclnR5¢cGVcljpclkFjdGlvbiSl
dHRwWXCJILFwiYXVObOludm9rZU9wdGIvbnNcljp7XCJzaG93Q2FyZESuRmFpbHVYZVwiOnRy
dWV9fSIsiImlhdCI6MTYyNjIONDQwOX0.QLCAOeZadOcRrIUMJjZIHPDUHFBj76iJnJoOESzaMD
5JfFFQI702Rm_GxATpGhMjT1FR3nBVdAGrogp7WKDXzgqBVXQRhEAIUITRgHazOoQYXsP_o2H
k0Ste7jpGprOOgpGRDBEsqKgvIWRXZgYfGO_6YRiLPoqalli7fc_ xq8CO0G3ZCz6PIW3m6zHr
_ORjIVBrwOfsbrBrWMEmMcXjX649KyFEIO1dJCwBgJPin3bLgbdTIwO1Uc2hmenBzM0Oe3e8bsu
Zb5660Q006rCbs_eB_w4G-
hl1ruQTlbCgqpXcGIKyY2Gm5KO0lolxz_vPTssBGszNItli5Ceb7gQsNgYN2mg
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